

MUHAMMED THAHIR M

SR. HSE OFFICER / HSE SUPERVISOR



CONTACT

+966 545569871
Malaz , Riyadh
Visa Status : Transferable

muhammedthahirmtm@gmail.com

COMPETENCIES

- ANALYTICAL SKILLS
- RISK MANAGEMENT
- RISK ASSESSMENT, ANALYSIS
- HAZARD IDENTIFICATION
- INTERNAL AUDITING
- ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION
- ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY
- CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CPD)
- EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION
- MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
- DEVELOPMENT
- GROWTH MINDSET
- RESILIENCE

TECHNICAL PROFILE

- Microsoft Office
- Auto CAD
- Office 365

LANGUAGES OF EXPERTISE

ENGLISH
HINDHI
MALAYALAM
TAMIL

01

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A dedicated Health, safety and environmental professional with more than 9 years of diversified practical experience in Civil Infrastructure, High rise building construction, Facility management maintenance and operation. Together with excellent technical, analytical and communication skills.

02

WORK HISTORY

CHINA RAIL CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION - HSE SUPERVISOR

AL DAYYEN, QATAR
07/2023 - 05/2024

PROJECTS : Roads & Infrastructure Project in North East of Al Kheesa.

The project aims to serve 2,047 citizens' subdivisions in Rawdat Al Hamama, as part of Ashghal's plan to implement full infrastructure projects providing an upgraded roads network and integrated utility services for citizens' subdivisions around the country.

In addition it includes 106-km of pedestrian and cycle paths, 75-km-long foul sewer network, 51 km of surface and groundwater drainage network and 37 km of Treated Sewerage Effluent (TSE) network.

PETROSERV LTD WLL - SAFETY SUPERVISOR

DOHA, QATAR
07/2019 - 03/2023

PROJECTS : Roads and Infrastructure in South of Al Meshaf - Package 07.

The project serves 1,394 land plots. These projects will provide 119.8 km of drainage networks, 55.7 km of sewage networks, 26.3 km of irrigation networks and 48.7 km of road works.

JW MARRIOTT HOTEL (5-star rated Hotel with 56 floors, 3B+GF+MZ+53F) Installation of all mechanical, electrical and plumbing utilities and equipment for the entire hotel tower.

RECOGNITION

ASHGHAL (QATAR)
Approved QHSE Officer.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth - 16 October 1992

Passport No -C1922138

Marital Status - Married

BFG/CDT INTERNATIONAL - HSE OFFICER

AL RAYAN, QATAR
11/2017 - 06/2019

PROJECTS : Qatar Rail metro stations (Red, Green, and Golden line)-
Installation of Galvanized Iron shelter structure and GRP roof panels.

AAQIL TRADING & CONTRACTING WLL - HSE OFFICER

AL RAYAN, QATAR
05/2015 - 11/2017

PROJECTS : Several Commercial & Residential Buildings (civil,
Architectural and MEP works for the entire buildings)

SPACELAND BUILDERS - SAFETY OFFICER

THRISSUR, KERALA, INDIA
05/2013 - 05/2015

Worked as a Safety officer at Space Land Builders , Kerala, India. Responsible for ensuring health & safety policies and procedures are implemented on site and compliance with all ISO , other National requirements relating to HSE. Conducting investigations and reports. Conducting briefing Instruction regarding Safety matters to workers on the site.

03

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Work place safety induction and audits.
- Implementation and monitoring of QHSE systems and procedures.
- Developing QHSE trainings, tool box talks and delivering it to the workforce and supervising staffs and substantial record keeping.
- Reviewing the method statement for operations of contractors, and evaluating job safety plans.
- Liaising with contractors, clients on QHSE matters.
- Ensuring the inspection and certification of safety equipment's and machineries by relevant 3rd parties.
- Reporting HSE statistics, performance and issues to management with corrective action plans.
- Coordinated and controlled the QHSE activities as well as ensured proper documentation of organization and contractors.
- Worked collaboratively with all QHSE team for the implementation of all QHSE procedures including Fire safety, Emergency response procedures (ERP) and fire evacuation.
- Monitor performance of site management personnel to ensure alignment with main contractors internal QHSE standards and Client QHSE requirements.
- Provide to solutions and decision on QHSE matters.
- Coordinating and assisting emergency response situations.

- Confirm that the company effectively implements its Project HSSE Plan and conforms to the terms and conditions in the contract.
- Effectively communicate and interface with the Project QHSE Manager or QHSE Team.

04

EDUCATION

06/2015 - 12/2015
NEBOSH ; LEICESTER, UK

NEBOSH INTERNATIONAL GENERAL CERTIFICATE

04/2015 - 06/2015
INSTITUTION OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ; WIGSTON, UK

IOSH MANAGING SAFELY

04/2010 - 05/2013
TECHNICAL EDUCATION BOARD ;GOVT OF KERALA, INDIA

DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING